
UN: I TEDNA TION 5

";.
','

"-"': . .. , .' .. ,' l"
\

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

Distr.
fIENERAL

A/1'.C .1l9/SR.24
22 October 1964
ENGLISH
OBICJ::NU,., i_ell

SPECIAL corOOT1'ES ON PRINCIPLES OF INTER~TIONAL IAT..! CONCERNING
FRIENDLY nEL.\TIONS A1ID CO-OPERATION AHOi.'IG STATES

First Session

SUllftlJillY RECOPJ) OF THE 1WENTY..FOURTH MEETING

Held at Mexico City,
on 'luesday, 15 September 196h, at 4.55 p.m.

CONTENTS

I. Consideration of the four principles reI"'erred to the Special
Committee in accor0~~ce with General Assembly resolution 1966 (XVII~
of 16 December 1963, namely:

(b) 'llie prj.nciple that States shall settle their internati.onal
disputes by peaceflJ,l !Jeans in sueb a manner t.'1at international
peace and security and justice are not endang~red

(A/AC.119/L.6, L.7, L.8, L.17-L.22) (continued)

6Jl--22439 / •••



A/AC.1l9/SR.24
English
Page 2

PRESENT:

Chairman:

. later,

Rapporteur:

Members:

Mr. GARCIAROBLES

Mr. PECHOTA

Mr. BLIX

Mr. COLOMBO

Sir Kenneth BAILEY)
Mr. COOK )

U BA THAUNG

Mr. CHARPE1·1TIER

Mr. MONOD

Mr. DADZIE

Mr. HERRERA IBARaUEN

Mr. KRISHNA RAO

Mr. MANGlO RUIZ

Mr. HATANO

~-tr. FAT'fAL

}/w. RATS JMBAZAFY

Mr. CASTAl1EDA )
Miss TELLEZ )

Mr. van GORKOM

Mr. ELIAS

Mr. BIERZANEK

}/J!'. CRISTESCU

Mr. KHLESTOV

Mr. KHALIL

(Mexico)

Czechoslovakia.

Sweden

Argentina·

Australia

Burma

Canada

France

Ghana

Guatemala

India

Italy

Japan

Lebanon

Madagascar

l'>iexico

Netherlands

Nigeria

Poland

Romania

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United Arab Republic

/ ...



PRESENT (continued) :
--

Members (continued):

Secretariat:

A/AC.ll9/SR.24
English
Page 3

Mr. SrnCLAIR United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern Ireland

Mr. JONES United States of America

Mr. PLVPJt/illO Venezuela

Mr. VILFAN Yugoslavia \
Hr. BAGUINIAN Acting Representative of the i

il
Secretary-General :1

..~..
Mr. \~ATTLES Deputy Secretary of the,.,

.-
Committee

I ...



A/AC.119/SR.24
English
Page 4

I. cormIDERATION OF THE FOUR PRINCIPLES REFERRED TO THE SPECIAL COMMI'ITEE IN
ACCORDANCE "lITH GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 1966 (XVIII) OF,16 DECN\ffiER 1963, "
NAMELY:

(b) THE PRINCIPLE THAT STATES SHALL SETrLE THEIR INl\ERNATIONAL DISPlYl'ES BY
PEACEFUL Wi:ANS IN SUCH A Ml\NNER TF.AT INTE..1iNATIONAL PEACE AND SEaJRITY
AND JUSTICE ARE NOT BNDANGERE.'D (A/AC.119/L.6, L.7, L.8, L.l7-L.22)

, (continued)

Mr. KF.ALIL (United Arab Republic) considered that the two interlinked and

complementary principles' of the prohibition of the use of force and the peaceful

settlement of ,disputes, constituted the most important contribution which the Charter

had made to contemporary international relations. ~ne Special Committee should study

the principle of peaceful settlement of disputes in the light of the recent history of

those relations. The purpose of the principle, which was set forth in Article 2 (3) of

need for peace and justice was more and more compelling in the era of the atom and of

Moreover, a settlement

Neither peace nor justice could be secured at the other's

expense and a balance between the t\'10 concepts Imlst be sought.

the conquest of space.

t

f the Charter, was clearly to maintain a state of peace and justice in the world, and the

\
I
t

of' disputes achieved by peaceful means but contrary to the norms of .jgs,t,ice could only--
i increase the potentiality of violence and could not prove lasting. In that regard, he,
l drew attention to the danger to the international community of unjust treaties andD~
1,
i all seeminGly lege! instruments which attempted to perpetuate injustice.

In his delegation's opinion, the most appropriate means of settlement was that

which ~las most acceptable to the parties concerned, and that principle applied to all

disputes, legal as well as non-legal. In a world of sovereign States, ~1here a supra-
. r

national legislative body did not yet exist, the decisive factor remained the fre~~ill
~",

of the Qisputing States, subject, naturally, to the provisions of the Charter4/

\; ,) 1 Negotiation., was, unquestionably, the normal method of settling international

Idisputes. Yet, unless it "las -previously- agreed. upon or-otherwise,made,compuls.ory, .it
/ ...



A/AC.ll9/SR.. 24
English
Page 5

(Mr. Khalil, United Arab Republic)

should not be given any preferential status. Indeed, to attempt to impose negotiatiOn}

in certain cases might even constitute intervention. Moreover, negotiation should

never be used by one of the parties to obtain ro1 advantage, for example, to cast doubt~

on the rights of the other party - a not altogether rare occurrence between a powerful]
~

State and a weak State. Furthermore, the following conditions should be observed. t
~

Firstly, negotiations should always be carried out in good faith and should not be use~ "
f,

simply as a tactical device or as a means of concealing a scheme to use force. Secondly,

there should be an absence of all forms of pressure if negotiations were to achieve a j
1

peaceful settlement based on justice. Thirdly, negotiations should uncler no &

circlli~tances affect the legitimate interests of another State or people; negotiationeY

which prejUdiced sUch interests should be considered of no value. That was a point to

which his delegation attached particular importance in the light of the history of the

part of the world to" which his countrJ belonged.

One or the important recent developments which the Committee should take into

Organization to reach a just and peace~ll settlement of their disputes.

gratified to note that the main proposals before the Committee recognized the

parties placed in its organs and to the genuine desire of all the members of the

)

i
l

He was

J

The success achieved by the {

due to the confidence WhiChth~

IThe Arab"

Organization of African Unity in settling disputes was

importance of recourse to the regional organizations.

account was the role plc.yed by regional organizations.
--------~-

League had also successfully settled some difficult disputes among its members.

At the twenty-second Dleeting (A/AC.ll9/SR.22), the Mexican representative had made

Ia penetrating analysis of the reasons why many States refused to accept the compulsoryr
,I

jurisdiction of the International Court of Justice. His own "delegation wished to plaCE!

special stress on two reasons. Firstly, even those countries which advocated the

/ ...



A/AC.119/SR.24
English
Pa.e;e6

. (l~. K11alil, United Arab Repyblic)

luniversal acceptance of the compulsory jurisdiction of the Court recognized that

! international law was as yet non-existent in certain fields and in others was so
\

I
i uncertain and vague the.t the .judgements of the Court could not reasonably be predicted.

Moreover) some States - llamely the colonial States - tried to perpetuate outdatedIinstruments which gave them economic, political and military privileges and which bad be",

imposed unJtn' concl:.".t:tons amour.:.ting to coercion. '1'he insistence of those States on the

implementation of unjust p::-ovisior.s could hardly be encouragement to the new States to

I accept the compulsory jurisdiction of the Court. Secondly, there was the question of

!
i the geographical and ideological compost tion of the Court. A more equitable
l -
I! representation of the various geographical regions and legal systems was a prerequiGite
i

i if States were to be enc~lraged to accept the compulsory jurisdiction of that tribunal.

Nevertheless, ever.~ State should retain full freedom to accept or reject the

compulsory jurisdiction of the Court, because the choice of' an~' method of settlement

should be a choice freely made by each State. On that point, his delegation favrnlred

the fO::"mllla in theth~ee-Powerproposal (A/AC.119/L.19).

Most of the proposals and amendments before the Com.'11i ttee conta.i.ned constructive

elements and theJl could) taken together, serve as a basis for the Draft:i.ng committee's

efforts to achieve agreement.

Mr. SINCLJ.\IR (Dnitecl Kingdom) replied to criticisms of the United Kingdom

proposal (A/AC.119/L.8).

At the ti\lentieth meeting (A/AC.119/SR.20), the Soviet Union representative bad

said that the fOl~lation in that proposal - he had apparently had paragraph 3 in mind -

was diffuse and imprecise and that it pressed for the acceptance by States of the

compulsory jurisdiction of the International Court of Justice. But as he himself had

stated nt the nineteenth meeting (A/AC.119/SR.19)) the three paragraphs of the

I···



A/AC.119/SR•24
English .
Page .7

(Mr. Sinclair. United Kingdom)

United Kingdom proposal derived direct from the Charter and paragraph 3 in particular

was almost word for word a repetition of Article 36 (3) of that instrument. ~~ile the I
United KingdomGover~~ent favoured the more wide-spread acceptance of the compulsory I

jurisdiction of the International Court of Justice, that attitude was reflected not in

the statement of principle B itself, but in paragraph; of the commentary. Had it been

delegation was well aware of the difficulties involved in securing a more wide-spread

otherwise, the Japanese proposal (A/AC.ll9/L.l8) would have been unnecessary. His

However, it· saw grounds for·

1
!
\
1
I

I
f

in contrast to the pessimism shol1n by some representatives. c

acceptance of the compulsory jurisdiction of the Court.

optimism in some statements,

At the twentieth meeting (A/AC.ll9/SR.20), the Polish representative had drawn attention

to the fact that some States were more Willing to accept compulsory arbitral procedures

in connexion ~lith specialized activities such as those covered by technical conventions

than to subscribe to Article ;6 (2) of the Statute of the Court. The Netherlands

amendment (A/AC.ll9/L.2l) might therefore meet the requirements of the Polish delegation.

The wording of paragraph 3 (a) of the three-Power proposal (A/AC.ll9/L.l9) was also a

sOurce of encouragement to his delegation because it came close to paragraph 3 of the

Uni ted Kingdom statement. HO\,lever, it should be pointed out that the reservation Ifif

the parties agree that it [the disput!:.7 is essentially legal in nature" deprived that

proposal of much o~ its force. In fact the distinction between political and legal

disputes was often only used as a device by States to avoid recourse to the Court. vlhat

was more, that reservation was inconsistent with Article 36 (3) of the Charter, which

gave the Security Council, and not the parties, the power to decide ~n the first place

wh8ther or not n dispute was legal in nature and consequently whether or not it should

be referred to the International Court of Justice. Accordingly, he urged the three

Powers to withdraw that reservation from paragraph 3 (a) of their proposal.

/...



A!AC.119/SR•24
English
Page 8 .

(Hr. Sinclair, United IG.ngdom)

: At the twentieth meeting, the Polish representative had spoken on the question of

the judicial settlement of disputes in very pessimistic terms. Suggesting the reasons

for the decline in that method of settlement, he had nevertheless expressed some regrets

which were in themselves encouraging. First, he had mentioned mutual suspicion. In

that regard, he shared the Polish repX'esentative I s hope that the progressive development

and codification of international law would tend to remove such suspicion. Moreover,

at the eighteenth session of the General Assembly, many delegations had welcomed

indications of a deten~ in international relations, which suggested that the moment

was most opportune for a further attempt to increase the use of the Court's machinery.

Secondly, the Polish representative had argued. that many disputes were partly political.

That might well be so, but if practice was any guide, it must be agreed that that factor

had not deterred many States from referring disputes to the Court. The United Kingdom,

for its part, had complete faith in the impartiality of the Court and its ability to

distinguish legal from political issues. Thirdly, the Polish representative had said

that there were still too many doubts about the principles of iIllternati~nal la\'l. He hacl

added, however, that by completing its task the Committee would help to clarifJr those

principles and remove those doubts. In the United Kingdom's view, it was also worth

noting that the work of the Court itself'could serve to clarify those principles and

assist in the progressive development of international law. For all those reasons, his

delegation believed that the moment was particularly opportune to try to strengthen the

procedures for peaceful settlement, including recourse to the Court.

He i'mrmly supported the Japanese proposal (A/AC. J.19/L. 18) , for a more w1de"spread

acceptance of the compulsory jurisdiction of the Court would be the most effective means

of strengthening the rule of law in international relationo. With reference to

paragraph 3 (b) of the three-Power proposal (A/AC.119/L.19), he stressed the complexity

/...

I
)
)
)
)
1
J

I
]
J



A/AC.1l9/SR.24
English
Page 9

(Mr ~ Sinclair, Un!ted Kingdom)

of the problem of the composition of triat body.' While the rules governing elections J

, !

to the Court and its membership did not allow for radical change, it'must, however, i
, 1

be aclmowledged that the changes made in 1963 showed that Members of the Unite~ Nationsl

had made a real attempt, within those rules, to establish a balance 'between the
-

various regional groups. Accordingly, the injunction contained in paragraph 3 (b) ,

of the three-Power proposal seemed unnecessary'.

not partic~pated.
, ,

took account of the reluctance of the, ne'l'l countries to accept the compulsory

jurisdiction of·the Court in relation to conventions in whose 'formulation they had

(A/AC.119/L.22) would be most useful additions to the United Kingdom proposaL

Lastly, th~ am,endment su.bmitted by France (A/AC.119/L.17) and Canada

,He ,approved the Netherlands amendment (A/AC.119/L.21) which" by referring only

to .gener.a1.multUateral conventions ado:pt~d under the auspices of 'the United Nations, f
I
.I
II-
I

In conclusion, he regretted that in paragraph 2 of their proposal (A/AC.lI9/L.19)

the three PO\'lcrs had departed from the language of Article 33 of the Charter by giving

a pre-eminent place to negotiation. At the present time, the international community 11 f
,j t-

was gradually progressing beyond the stage of negotiation, at least in the case of

serious disputes, and was moving towards more lllstitutionalizedmeans of settlement.

The growth of international organizations in the past twenty years afforded ample

evidence of that trend. His delegation did not believe that there was a fundamental

I

I
divergence of views Within the Cormnittee on the principles of the Charter concerning

the peaceful settlement of disputes or on the need to secure their more effective

applj.cation through greater use of the International Court of Justice and other

judicial and arbitral bodies, and he was sure that the Drafting Committee would be able

to draw up a text acceptable to all.

I· ··



A/AC>fI1l9/SR.24
Englis:J.
Paga-lO

/

~f!.~. HATANO (Japan) said that in order to reply to those who criticized

his proposal (A/Ae.119ft.lS) for being u.."..,realistic, he i-lished to give SOIre

statistics on the accepta~ce of the compulsory jurisdiction of the Interu8tional

court of Justice. Of the thirty-nine states wuich had accepted the optional

clause of Article 36 of the statute of the Court the youngest was Uganda, which

had achieved independence only two years before; '(jba"\j showed that it was possible

for a very young state to accept tlle compulsory jurisdiction of the Court. And,

he pointed out, that the:;:'e was not any sta te repr~sented at that committee which

was younger than Uganda. - ' .....

In answer to the remarks made by the representative of India at the 23rd

meeting (tIAC.119/SR.23), he disclosed that the optional clauce had been accepted

by 18.1 per cent of the states wbich had become independent after the Second World

War and by 18.7 per cent of the states which had become independent in the period

between the two world wars. The difference - 0.0 pe::.' cent - i'laS negliGible for all

practical purposes.

Among the thirty-nine States w~ich bad accepted the optional clause, some

In the majority ofbefore they bad officially become parties to the Statute.

I
I (Switzerland and Liechtenstein) bad declared tbeir willi~gness to do so even

\
cases, however, an interval had elapsed between the date of acceptance of the

statute and the date of acceptance of the optional clausa. In the case of the

twenty states which had accepted that clause and which we~e not covered by Article

36 (5) of the statute, that interval hau averaged twenty-nine months. Therefore,

\ all of those States which had become parties to the Statute prior to Ma~ch 1962,
I

could reasonably be expected to adhere to the compulsory jL~isdiction of the court.

Hence, haVing given all those concrete figures, he em?llasized that his proposal

bad not only been based on its c.esirability, but also on its feasibility which he

I···



A!AC.1J.9/SR.24"
English
PaGe 11

(V~. Hatano, Japan)

bad detelnined after having ffiade a thorough' study of the practice of

States. '

Mr. ICRIS~~ RAO (India) reffiinded the COLmittee tilatat the 23rd meeting

his delegation had replied to nomcquestions'uhich the United Kingdom

representative had just raised'regarding, in particular,'paragraph 3 (b) of the

three-Po\fer proposal (AIAC ~J.19/L.J.9). The United Kingdom delegati':m had stated

that paragraph 3 of its proposal (AIAC.119/L.8) had been based on Article 36 (3)

I­
f
J

the provisions of which did riot in any way affect declarations filed under

Article 36 (2) of the Stavlte of the International Court of Justice.

of the Charter. The same \fas true
t

of paragraph 3' (a) of the three-Power proposal,{
J
.l
J

6 I;Article 3 ~

of the Charter enjoined the Security Council to recommend that the parties to a

legal dispJte should refer their dispute to the Court. If the parties did not

~
submit their dispute to the Security Council, they should nevertheless be guided!

by the sa":le injunction and refer the dispute to the Court, provici.ed, however, that
~
~

they both agreed that the dispute was a legal one. That l/'aS exactly what the ~:

!
three POi-reI'S ifere proposing in jtaragralJh 3 (a), which was clearly an elaboration I

. \.

of Article 36 (3) of the Charter.

Th~ S~o.ti5t::'('_;:; Y,ihich the Japanese representative had just given the

COi::mith~e cO".llc1 h:':':;"~~Y be ~onsid2red a criterion. In his o::;:>1nion they merely

confirmrd th:lt cm't:;.i!l 0:.l.'o~', ~:,:~O:"l;J could not be settled on the basis of figures.

de] egaticn L3.d c.:~,:t;'l't.;~EGd t:l,e vi.::'i/ t;:.at th,~re was at least one category of disputeS:··, i
with re~:,J;ct tc uhid1 it sliculd ~...)t be cE:'ficult' to recognize that States were f

I
required ,to use one purticu~~r m2t~od of settlement, namely, disPQtes relating to!

the interpretation and application of general multilateral conventions adopted {, '

(

under the auspices of the United Nations. The Netherlands representative had then'



which the latter had ~eferred to the fYagmentary and unstable character of

A/AC.1l9/SH.24
English
Page 12

. _(f'la-.van Gor~om, Nether~~)

stated that it would be na,tural for a state which had voluntarily subscribed to

the rules of law contained in s\~ch a conventio:\ a:ld accepted "the rights ang

obligations deriving therefrom to undertake .to use a procedure of 'impartial

settlement in the event of a dispute between it and ar-other state party to that

f convention over the extent of its rigl:ts a1)(1 obliGations. Such disputes should,

I as a matter of principle, be referred to the International Court of Justice.· His

t delegation had nm'! formulated that prj,nciple in the. form of an amendrcent

I.(A/AC~1l9/L.21) to the United Kingdom proposal (.4/AC.119/L.6). In order to take

1

into account the fact that the Committee's re~o~mendations to the General Assembly

l
\ ,~could not go beyond the scope and the obligaticns of the Charter, ,1t had phrased

!I tpe amendment in ,the ferm of a recc~endatien rather than of a legal obligation
I

\ by using the word "should". ra:ther tnan the word "shall".

His delegation had also taken into consideration the fact that the parties

to a dispute relating to the interpretation or application of such a convention

might wish to use other means of sett.lemen~ before resorting to the compulsory

jurisdiction of the Court and that many if not most of the multilateral conventions

referred to in the Netherlands amendment would contain clauses providing for such

other means of settlewent.

At the 231'0 meeting, the Yugoslav representative had quoted the Annual
i
I Report submitted to the General Assembly in 19:;5 by the late Mr. Hammar'skjold, in
!
~

,
international la'vl and the broad scope of uncertainty of the law. In his

1
1delegation's View, in the case of genural ~ultilateral conventions, international
n
I
i law was neither fragmentary, nor unstable nor uncertain. On the contrary, those

I···

I
1,

j
J
1
1
~'



't 'f 1 2' '. 7 't t 't 'n "nt"f'tt We r
) ••

A/AC ..ll9/SR.24
English
Page. 13

(Mr. van Gorkom, Netlterlands)

conventions had been carefully drafted after. exhaustive preparation and discussion.

They fully covered the field of righto and ob1igatiQns which the parties intended

them to cover and there was no uncertainty as to what the law said •. ~T.bere such

law, and conse~uent~Yl no different from that of the compulsory jurisdiction of

the amendment submitted by his ce1egation.

~o-lJJV_~O (Venezuela) said that before the discussion on principle B

conventions eXisted, the situation should be no different
J

from toot under municipal 1
f

j
I

For those reasons he recommended that the Committee should adoptthe Courts o

had begun his delegation had thought that the study of that principle would be a

simple matter and that the Committe~ would ~uick1y.arriveat a.formulation capable

of meeting the views of·all members. His delegation believed that the Charter

provisions on peaceful means of settlemen~ were wise and well integrated, and

scarcely left room for innovation, for an entire chapter of the Charter was

devoted to the subject. Moreover, the discussicn which had taken place and the

proposals and amendments that had been subillitted had confirmed the wisdom of the.

authors of the Charter, for as soon as attempts had been made to formulate ideas

not exactly coincident with those of that instrument difficulties and differences

had arisen. While he appreciated the efforts made by the delegations SUbmitting

the texts in question, he wished to make it quite clear that in his view.

Chapter VI, Articles 14, 2 (3), 51 and 95 of the Charter fully sufficed to meet

the purposes of the Committee. The new formulation of principle B should not

go beyond the Charter provisions.
1

I
I~ ~

..-t ....

Mr. Pechota (Czechoslovakia), First Vice-Chairman, took the Chair~ I
representa:~eFA:~,::::::O:.: ::.:: :l:t

i::::,~:::.:~e:::l::Sprevious day !
/ ...



United Nations contained the clause desired by the Netherlands delegation. Often,

or scientific questions" would be inserted, with the rest of the amendment remainin:

,ll!AC.119/SR .2h
English
fage 14

(Mr Fattal, IebaE2E-)

\ r..owever, the clause disappeared after discussion or 'Has subjected to reservations

t rendering it meaningless. The addition his delegation suggested might improve the

i
1 chances of the Netherlands proposal, wr~ch, he'felt, would not easily obtain an
~:

)
J

1
)

I.
)

j
J

J
)After the ,"ords 11 tmder

In peint of fact, most of the draft mult:i.lateral conventions of the

an addition to the Netherlands amendment (A/AC.119/L.2l).

unchanged.

\ by the United S~ates delegation, he wished to suggest, in a s,irit of compr'omise,

\
I
I the auspices of the United Nations'!, the words "and relating to social, cultlli"al
\

\

)

adequate number of votes in the General Assembly in present circumstances.

Sir F.ennet~ BAILE~ (Auatralia) said tnat the principle of peaceful

settlement of disputes was Etated in the Charter with i'lexibility, but without

exceptions. It "Tas stated partly in Article 2 (5) aDd pc:.rtly in Chapters VI and XIV

Article 2 (3) could be regarded from h10 points of vie"r: first, it imposed a

duty on MeMber states; se~ond, it proviced a guiceline to be kept in mind by the

Security Council and the General AssemlJly in the exercise of their powers,

especially the powers of initiative, vested in them by Chapter VI.

It was not surprising, therefore, that many of the proposals before the,
\, Com.lI1ittee shoul-d be proposals de lec;e~.~d3 w:1ich, according to the degree of

\ unanimity with which they were accepted, migDt help towards the development and
1

codification of intern:ltional la"1. Some of those proposals took the form of

\ recolumendations to the effect tact Members should do what they were at liberty,

\ but not reqUired, to do under the Chert.er. An example of that Has the Japanese

t proposal (A/AC.1l9/L.l8) ~-1hich Gxpressed the view that Members should exercise the

J•••



AjAC.ll9jSR.24
. English .
Page 15

(sir l~enneth_Bailey, Australia)

liberty reserved to them by Article 36 (2) of the statute of the International

Court of Justice to accept the Courtts ju~isdic~ion in advance.

In his delegationfs vie~, much of the dis~greeffient in the Committee's debates

on principle B had sprung from the fact that some members had failed to recognize

that those proposals were not mandatory but advisory or reco~~endatory in their

effect. The real p~oblem was one of policy, i.e •. of determining whether or not

states should properly be urged to take a particular course.

With regard to the voluntary acceptance by states under Article 36 (2) of the

statute of the Court, the French amendment (AjAC.l19/t.l7), which logically, as the

French representative himself had pertinently observed, was unnecessary, would

certainly help to clear away some misapprehensions and clarify the Comrnitteets

subsequent discussions. His delegation would therefore support that amendment.

Further, he noted that the proposals of Czechoslovakia (A/AC.119/t.6) and the

United Kingdom (A/AC.119/t.8) had maay pcints in cor:unon and that the Drafting

Committee should be able to resolve tl~e Ci.ifferences bebleen them.

\

t
I
\
I
1
!
I

I

I
i

On the substance of the law as it stood, his delegation was in full accord witp f

the United Kingdom text, which had the great nerit of gathering together and }

stating in connected form the various C~arter provisions on principle B. That

proposal, however, ~nitted all reference to the powers and functions of the General I

Assembly and the Security Ccuncil; tr~tlacuna was remedied by the Canadian . 1
! '

amendment (A/AC.1l9/t.22), which his delegation approved.

A large proportion of intern~tional law in the economic, technical and

humanitarian fields and even in the political field was not1 codified in bilateral

and multilateral conventions. He tllerefore approved the Netherlands amendment

(A/AC.l19/t.2l), \lhich he would support.

I
1,
!
!
J

I···



A/AC.ll9/SR.2!'" .
English
Page 16

(Sir ~enE£.tl,;. Eaile1.l.-~l:s~ralt~)

I Again, he "lOS in complete accord with the ver~rpertinent observations of the

Irepresentstive of:the. Unitea Arab Republic to tt.e effc:;ct that the Ccur.i.ttee should

I give more attention to the reference to justice in Article 2 (3) of the Charter.

t1It had in fact been on the Atlstralian delegation ts initiative at the San. F".£'anci.sco

\ Conference.that that word had 'been added to the paragraph. The Australian delegatim

had had a clear recollection at that time of the course of events in Europe in the

de~ade preceding the Second world Har; th03e events had shown only too clearly that

success in preventing a breach of the peace was not necessarily enough to justify
I
la particular settlement of a dispute. That was why the Charter had placed such

of jU3tice, ns its authors had been fir~1J.y convinced that

\

emphasis on the concept

durable peace, could not be founded on injustice; it was because of the importance

\/~

I his delegation attached to settling disputes in such a manner that justice was not

!
jendangered that it reje~ted the i~JPoGition on states, in the Czechoslovak proposal

l
) (A/AC.1l9/L.6) and the three":Power -pl'cposnl (J\/1\C.ll9/L.l9), of the legal duty to
!
\ negotiate as a necessary firs~ step, without allm'ling the possibility of using any

\ other method unless and until both sides a{..,'Teed to do so.

With regard to i"hat the Ind:tan re:'.)resentative hael said at the 23rd meeting

about negotiation, he did not deny the place of that method of settlement in the

representative ts statement of the preVious day that most c.isputes bet,'leen States

should choose that method of settlement first.

He did not dispute that parties wishinB to negotiatewere settled in that way.

But the Committee was not dealing

Neither did he quarrel with the Lebanese

Direct negotiations were, of course, the common

stuff of relations between States.

peaceful settlement of disputes.

\
I

\
with disputes which could be settled by ordinary diplomatic procedtrres, but with

I···



A/AC.1l9/SR.24
English'
Page 17

(Sir Kenneth Bailey, Allstra..!!!:)
..

more .serious disputes, the continuance of which was likely to endanger peace and

security. At the 23rd mee~j.ng, the Indtan l'e:QI'csentative had also cited the

eminent 'jurist ~x. Gras; but if ~'. Gros had adduced the negotiation of the

Antarctic Treaty as an illustration of the settle~ent of a serious international

dispute, the Austl'alian delegation would ventt'Ie to disagree with him on the

appositeness of that illustration: the preparation by negotiatio~ of a

multilateral international convention Has something entirely different from the

matters with which the Corr~ittee was now concerned.

Referrinc; to paragraph 2 of t11e three-Power proposal (A/AC .119/L.19), the

Indian representative had stated that that text did not alter Article 33 (1) of

the Churter. He himseJ.f was vlHling to assume that the text had not been 60

intended. Nevertheless, paragraph 2 of that proposal read as follows: "Unless

otherwise provided for, the parties to any dispute shall, first of al~, seek a

solution by direct negotiations; ta~g into account the circuwstances and the

na.ture of the dicpute, they shall seek a solt~tion by inquiry, I!ediation,

conciliation, arbitration, judicial settlement, resort to regional agencies or

arrangements or other peacefl:l means of their mm choice. 11 However, what the

Charter said in Article 33 (1) was: "The parties to any dispute ••• shall, first

of all, seek a solution by negotiation ••• or other ?eaceful means of their own

choice." Article 33 (1) of the Chnrter the:cefore left the reethod of peaceful

settlement entirely a::la at all points to the choice of the parties. In other

"lOrds, the vleakcr party was not forced into negot:..at.ions b~r the refusal of the

stronger party to agree to the choice of so~e other metilod. But the weaker party

,.as forced into negotiations u~de:;'1 the three-POvler proposal (A/AC.119/L.19) and

I···



AI.p.C_1l9/SR~24
EngJ.ish
Page i8 ','

(Si,r Kenneth B~iley;" Austl"al~~)

J
J

r "

. ~ both parties 'were "for~ed~willy-nillY intonegotiat:!.ons under the Czechoslovak
~ --,;,,~, ~ . -." .... - "'.~::.

~ proposal (A/AC.'1l9';L.G). r"Th~rc' ~~~ :~o a'.ta!'·n~tive 'left t6 th~i.lj as theCzechoslovai

., >.

(1) these proposals were not inIn his delegatio~fs view:parties: agreed.

f representative had made perfectly clear '~'t ih~ 18th mee';;ing, unless and until all

t

of the Unit;ed Nations _ lie then quoted a: passage from a boolc by l,1J:'. JuliuG stone

reco~endirig the imposition of s~ch a restriction d~ lege ferenda on the Members

rconformity with thesyst<!m of the Charter, which at oll points left to the partie,

I a free c~oice of methods and gave to United Nations organs, when the parties r~d

!i Dot succeeded in reaching agreement'::, initi'atory and reccmmendatory functions;

(2) the Charter of the Organization' of African Unity il1l"J?osed no such burden upon

its meinbers (cf. 'A/c.6/:,.537/Rev.l'; ::;>_ 152); (3) t~~rewas no good reason for

\
"" ,

entitled Legal C:ontrols of !nternr.tional Confli,ct (pp. 67-69), in ltlhich t,he

lattel;pt,rt of the n:1.neteei1th and the first part of the t"lent:::'eth century to

develop' a great variety of th:!.rd-par"'~y procedures and tha'::', for more serious

\ author had said, inter alia, that while direct negotiations might be flli1y

\ satisfactory in the o~dina~y cou~se of events, it had been characteristic of the
!

I
I
;
~

disputes .,n0go";':'a":::ion shOI'1(;d j.mportant weakncss,=s. First, negotiations were" not

"suiteble for fixing u.:l,Sput2C: fac'i;s objectivel:" and :'mpartially; second, in the

absence of the moc.erutil1g :ii:fluence of a third party, the negotiators usually made

exaggcrat~d clcims, whi~h nig~lt'further aggrav~te the disp~te; third, as the'

representat~ve of Gharahad pointed out, the parties to t~e dispute ,were often

t grossly un~qual in bargaining power 'at the time 'of negotiations; fourth, it ,Ias

1 aJJmys open to either pnrty to d~clare that it was unable 'or' unktll:tng to give
1

I 'Way ~ Accordi::lgly, "lhere" the 'st1bj~ct matter o:'a "dispute ~equired thorough
, "

investigation and involved some measure of controversy as to the legal or other

/...



A/AC .li9/SR .24' .
r.:ngl:1. f.3l1

?ar;e 1St

At1sG~a1~"a)
~~_.. ..

merits, the disputing States must 11a"l."e reeOUl'se to SOLne more ad0quate tethnig.ue

than ciip10matic negotiio.tions.. For those reasot!s, his c:elegation ::'o\,'::J.d ~Jot~ the

Czechoslovak proposal (A/AC",ll9/L.6j and '\;he tl:c-ee··Pcr,wr proposal '(A/AC.J.J.9/L ..19)

I

lVk
\

unaccept,able ..

He had found tlJ.e disenssion on t:cc place- 0-: t:!:'\e ::::nternntiona;" .CO<J".r'C"of'"

extension of'th:;' rale'ci' ,·the:-Cou:d; :tn the co::-~ter.;porar:{ worlc.. ,It .had bC:;e:Q'stated,

I
l

-an'-unfortunate one b-ecause the poir.\t oL.Art:tcl.e 36' (2} of.the Statu·t;e· oi:,(;he····~

Court 'was :cot n.compu1sion~'./' .'but t1agreerrslt in auvance tf
' -to' the exercice "of-the' ." '

. I
f.

Court r-s" jurisdiction:,.. an. agreement whic:J. -co:r..."'CSI---.onded, to· use the phrase" employed" -'1

by..the.lnd.iall represerltative, to the facts of international life. \lhen- a~uiSPli,te-.f
~ctuany arose, particularly. a serious dis,utc,' it was ,of""ven mt:ch bard~:,-eveu-~:tr :. \

I• 1
the, dispute was on an exclu.sive1y Ieeel point f' to" secure the. agreement ~f "the --.~ '. ,- .

parties' to refer i.t to the .International' Court or to any other tribunaL,' The' -,.-'-'

experience of federal States s~wcd that the 'component ~ements of tr~ state
~

could accept from a court) even in the case of a serious dispute} a solution i-lhich,,:~i
I) ....

they could never have accepted politically in the course of negotiations, or even, }
J' 'J

agreed to in a political settlement. To illustrate the point, he d.ted the

decision recently handed down by the International Court in the dispute between

Cambodia and Thailand. Those factors explained i-lhy so many treaties .contained a

/ ...



171 (II), vrhich it did not vlis11 to s~e rescinded des::.:>ite the apparent trend

that every state must be free, in the light of the nature and the particular'

contrary to that view helG. by ·cert~in delegations, therefore supported in

certain Unitecl Nations conventions, such as that on slavery, he had made it-clear

J
)

j
)
1
t
J

)

1
1
J

1
I
J

I
1
-I

I
1
)

1
I

circumstances of a dispute, to determine the most appropriate menns of settling it.

Soviet Union had accepted the compulsory jurisdictio:1 of the Court in the case of

1I.:r. KJU.ESTOV (Union of So·..riet Socialist Republica) uished to clarify
\
I that when he had said, in illustration of his aelegation's position, that the
t
i
\

1

\
I
I
i
!

\ San Francisco Conference an; as one 01' the sponsors of General Assembly resolution

\

\
1

-A/AC.1l9/SR •24
English _-
Page 2Q

(Sir Kenneth Bailey, Au~tra]~)

arising as to their inte~retation O~ a9plication. The category of multilateral

) f ~ ~ conventions, meutioned by tDe",£§§~ and Polish l'epresentatives, as a· case in
i: ' , .J..*·\.=.r..... ·rr ...~:~:::
;
i which their count~ies rEd accepted in ad~ance the Court's jurisdiction, s~ould, II
f
\
~ his delegations r v:J.ew, be a point of deJarture for mor~ frequent recourse to the

t Court. He \w1ilcl not repeat what be had al1'eady said in sU!lporting the Netherlands

clause calling, at least as a last resort, for the jUdicial settlement of disputes

the discussion which had just -caken place, it would receive stronger support.

principle the Japanese proposal (AiAC.119/L.18) and hoped that, in the light of

\ amend:nent (A/AC.119/L.2l). He tllot:<ght that neither the personnel nor the

\(./ r. r progressive record of the Court j~.lstified the pessi;nistic vie\-l expressed by some
I

I delegations thaJ~ the Court shou.l..d not re~eive further support in the present
I

ci:'cumstances •. His delegation, consistent \d1;jh the position it had taken at the

~x. SINC~AIR(United Kingdom), exercising his right of reply, said that

he had unfortunately been absent when at the previous meeting the Indian

representative had explained the genesis of the t~~ee-Powe~ proposal (A/AC..l19/L•l 9)

/...



A'jAC.119/SR.24
Er:glish
Page 21

(Mr. Sinclair (United, King~)

with reGard to direct negotiations. So far a:::: pe.ra£;ral)h 3 (a) \laS concerned, he 1
did not dispute that i't was based on Articie 36 (3) of the Charter; he even j

(

found, as he had already said, that it bore considerable resemblance to the

United Kingd~n delegationts te)~ (A/AC.1l9!L.8)~ His criticism related

essentially to the phrase "if the parties agree that it is essentially legal in

nature", to. which he was opposed because he sa\oI it as a slight elaboration on the

Charter. In his opinion only the Security Council was authorized tonake

decisions of that kind, and for the reasons ::te had al::eady stated, that p1:'.rase .

deprived the paragraph of aJl value.

!1r. FATTAL (Lebanon), exzrcising his right o~ reply, reminded the
.,

Australian representative that he had been e:~tremely cautious and had deliberately

avoided categorical language in indicating tile proportion of disputes settled·by

negotiat.io:l.

Mr. KRISHNA Rft.O (India) said that the sponsors of the three-Pmoler

proposal (A/AC.1l9/L.19) had devoted a special paro;:graph (para. 5) as they had in

the case of principle A (A/AC.1l9/L.15, para. 4); to territorial disputes and

problems concerning frontiers, which were a major source of tension, violence and

conflict in the world.

He wished briefly to explain, for the benefit of the United Kingdom

representative, the distinction he saw between Article 36 (2) of the Statute of the

court and Article 36 (3) of the Charter. vlhen the parties referred a dispute to

the Court they must have previously decided that the dispute was of a legal nature.

If it was not, it ordinarily came within the jurisdiction of the Security Council;

!
!
I,
!
I

should be entrusted to the Court.

i
if, then, the Security Council had jurisdiction ~lithin the meaning of Article 36(3) I

I
of the Charter, it was for the Council to recommend that the solution of a dispute'!

J
f

/ ...



'.

j

\

.' ..':.,

A/A.e .ll9/SR.24 .
EnGlish·
~age.22

(Mr. Kri~h!la Rao; India)

8s0ne of' his OWl;! 11gu:,:"1..tS" ,. he ~o,inted .Qut that t::1e sponsors irr':':.ntion ht::d.not be:n

to bivl:a' pro-emncnt posHion to, ~L."ect_ L.egotistion} but to.recogIJ.tze a reality of

., ~o:~l'telnJ.;oi-'3ry life.. InsuP?ort of J.:5.8 vj.CVl he l'ead out 0 passage from the jud~emfmt

rendered in the Ma'll'o:r.J!llat'is casE:, in vlh~_ch th; Pcrmam;nt Court had iuvited the.

parties to settle "tre:'r Li:!.sputeo:r d::":rect i1eg·.)'~ia+.io!l.

lfJ1'. van GOHl'.0r.1 (Net:1crlar.ds; s",ir'l. t!.lut "ihUe he ::ceaij.zed that the oral--._- .

Sub-8I:Jendment proposed by the !,ebBner.:e !"ep:..~eE·::;ntatj're to the Nstnerlands amenc1:Ilent

(.~/AC.ll9/L.21) should help the latter to win B large D1.1mbr-;r of vo~cs in the

General Assem"oly, he feared that j.t wc.uld weaken the :N'ethel'lsl:lc1s te:(..t, which was

meant to apply nqt only to hQmanitarian, cultural and tecl1nical co~ventions, but

also to multilateral conventions of a :/oli'cical character. 11j.6 c1elega~ion would

therefore like.to study the Lebanese propocal more~10se1y b0fore stating its view

on it.

Si~ Kenneth BAILEY (Austra~ia) said he did not tp~nk that the example

cited by the I.ndian rep~esent~tive was relevant, since tllC judgeme~t rendered in

the ~mvrommatis case dealt with a s~ecial cituation and could not be generalized.

Mr. SINCLAIR (Un~ted K-l.ngdom) said that the Indian representative t s

explanations had not dispelled his delegationfs misgivings regarding paragraph 3 (a)

of the three-Po'tier proposal (AlAe 0119/L.19).

The ~IAIR~~ declared the discussion 'of ~rinciple B closed.

The meeting ~ose at (-).50 poin.




